Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Department <claims@jewmotors.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2023 10:06 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: TP CLAIM : SJZ 7683C | DOA 15/07/2022 | CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hello Celine,

Thank you for your email.

We accept the finalized amount of LS $12500 / 5 DAYS of repair for Vehicle number: SJZ 7683 C

We will follow up with the LOD shortly.

Yours faithfully,

Ivie

J.E.W. MOTORS PTE. LTD.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom

are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

On Wed, 15 Mar 2023 at 17:50, Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear lvie,

“Without Prejudice”

Attached marked estimate for vehicle SJZ 7683C.

We recommend cost of repair of Lump Sum $12,500.00 with 5 days of repair, subject to our Principal approval.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



